

11.13.2014

Who

CSem, CS, AP, KO,

**Objectives of meeting:**

1. Establish ideas for presenting and integrating The Hour of Code (HoC) into Middle School Curriculum time
2. Agree on time and audience roll out
3. Look at roles and timing - PD for faculty involved

**Objectives met:**

1. Hour of Code - Wednesday 10th December
2. CSem suggested using Lang acquisition through Key Concept of Communication
3. CSem looked to schedule (Day 3) and figured appropriate times
4. CS and AP to meet to agree on the HoC activity to be used
5. CS and CSem to meet (using Personal Project Meeting already set) to agree on PD and support for faculty involved

To do from this point

Chris	Carmen	Alan
Meet with Alan to discuss the activity (may have to discuss online - AP out of town week 17th Nov.  PP Meeting with CSem Wednesday 19th - add to agenda to talk about HoC  Add Skip and Annalee to conversation to get support for 10th December (ringfence time - work with faculty and students)  Chris to investigate alignment with GA Day of Code (10th December) - look to development align with new GA requirements  Chris to review Alan's recommendation ahead of of the meeting with Carmen tomorrow ( <a href="http://code.org/api/hour/begin/lightbotintl">http://code.org/api/hour/begin/lightbotintl</a> )  Possible collaboration with Lovett  Create a ringfence for faculty to access the day of code. Consult with AH - elementary school	Fly idea with Virginia F. to get buy in Look at possible training opportunities  Organize one of the Wednesday Morning collaborative times to work with Lang Lit faculty	Investigate the language modules in HoC and recommend one for our slot  Support faculty training and talk to administration (SM / KO)

Bullet point for schoolwide email		
-----------------------------------	--	--